From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: 9/23/2013 10:53:57 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: L-114 strength test pressure reports

This message wasn't delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 15
MB. This message is 16 MB.

Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail02.comp.pge.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: EXCHHUBSFOL. Utility.pge.com

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mail02.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed
meximum size ##

Criginal message headers:

Received: from HXCHMMSF?@I.UEEWity.pqomcum ([£fe80::£502:leab:8ce3:db71l1}) by
EXOHT&B“”"' Utility.pge.com ([fe80::5877:1d0c:ébel: m@O”ULLW} with mapi id
14.02. 8.009; Mon, 23 Sep 2013 \O 53:51 ~0700
From: “Yl“ ra, Jane" <JKYl@pge.com>
To: "Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@copuc.ca.gov)"”
<elize \\fo‘czg .malashenkolopuc. ca.gov>
CC: "Doll, Laura” <LRDDEpge.com>
Subject: FW: L 114 strength test pressure reports

Thread-Topic: L-114 st ‘Cf“gik‘ test })YC“%“ sure reports

Thread-Tndex: Ac6dhdCIWSRgzZRvTg3t0Hr /00g ) fA==

Date: Mon, 23 Sep /Olﬁ L7.b?.4 0000

Message-1D:
<DFEAS57CEACS5914ZAC0ZEF316RCATIREZSBBASACREXCHMBSF391.Utility.pye. . com>
Accept-Language: en~US

o

Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~-Has~Attach: yes
K-M3 TNBF Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary=" 005 DFEALLTCEACS9T42AC02ET316BC4ATIBREZEBBAGACEXCHME
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mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com

MIME~Version: 1.0
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